
 
Dear Tim 
 
I've uploaded the revised files to ATCB website, 
have a look please. 
And for item 1) 
One antenna(Dipole antenna) is for transmitting 
and another(PIFA antenna) is just for receiving, 
both of the gain of two antennas are 3dBi. 
 
Emily 
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Vivi/Emily, 
 
Attached are comments regarding review of this application.  Please provide 
 
information as soon as possible. 
 
Thank You, 
 
 
Timothy R. Johnson 
NARTE Certified EMC Engineer 
No. EMC-002205-NE 

Subject: Review of ASKEY COMPUTER CORP., FCC ID: H8NWLL030M 
To: TRJ@adelphia.net 
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